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       November 14, 2017 

 

 

2016-2017 Helipad Annual Report 
 

Historical perspective: 
• Number of years tracking flights: 19 years of tracking data and 16 years under the Memorandum of 

Understanding (MOU) between UMC, the UA and the Jefferson Park Neighborhood (draft signed by UA and 

UMC in 1998 and final draft signed by all parties on 3/7/2001).  The MOU established the negotiated “Fly-

Friendly Procedure” flight paths as referenced below. 

• Number of flights per day: 3 to 4 flights per day average which is 2% of the patients coming to the hospital 

Emergency Department. 

• Percent increase in number of flights since 1998:  11% 

• Percent of flights tracked outside the “Fly Friendly” zone since 1998:  3% 

• Percent of flights that were “Justified” to fly outside the “Fly Friendly” zone per the terms of the MOU:  42% 

 

2016/2017 statistical overview: 
• Number of flights this year: 1,165 total flights (4% decrease) 

• Change in number of flights outside the “Fly Friendly” zone: 7% increase (4) 

• Change in number of “Justified” flights outside the “Fly Friendly” zone: 44% increase (12) 

• Change in number of "Unjustified" flights from last year:  24% decrease (8) 

 

2016/2017 highlights: 
• In 2016, Banner started construction on a major expansion of the hospital under the development requirements 

of the PAD.  A project specific Neighborhood Committee was established for the five neighborhoods abutting 

the Banner UMC Tucson campus (Catalina Vista, Blenman Elm, Sam Hughes, North University, and Jefferson 

Park).  This committee provides an opportunity for the representatives to review and discuss the project 

development which includes changes to the helipad operations.  The committee representative’s meets 

quarterly and reviewed proposed changes to the helicopter flight path diagrams (see attached Exhibit 3) and 

operational measures to accommodate the presence of two large construction cranes that were working 

adjacent to the existing helipad. 

• A decision was made to maintain the existing helipad on the Diamond Medical Center building for the first phase 

of the hospital expansion project’s nine floors.  In the future, when the additional two floors are developed on 

the new building, a new heliport will be developed on the top of the 11 level expansion building.  At that time, a 

determination will be made as to whether to maintain the existing Diamond helipad as an overflow helipad or to 

terminate helipad operations on that building and have all helicopter flights use the new heliport. 

• Prior to the new building steel erection phase, Banner facilitated several work sessions with the 10 helicopter 

medical transport services currently flying to the Banner UMC Tucson helipad.  These work sessions resulted in 

several key outcomes: 

o Banner was able to identify key helicopter medical transport contacts, managers and communications 

personnel for any follow-up communications required. 

o A new “Flight Corridor” was established that was easier for pilots to understand than the previous 

arrival and departure route diagrams (see attached Exhibit 3). 

o New protocols were established to improve safety for flights during construction activity. 
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o Special protocols were established for the large military type helicopters (“Blackhawks”) such that non-

Level 1 trauma cases can be flown directly to the Banner UMC South Campus.  For Level 1 trauma cases 

coming to the Banner UMC Tucson helipad, special advance communications protocols were established 

and have been implemented to give the construction crane operators and field personnel advance 

warning of an incoming large helicopter so that precautions can be taken to minimize the impact of 

helicopter rotor wash from the large helicopters on field personnel. 

• The 2016-2017 Helipad Annual Report will be presented at the November 14th meeting of the Campus 

Community Relations Committee in compliance with the MOU. 

 

Summary provided by: Craig Yoder, Project Manager 

Banner Health – Development & Construction 

1501 N. Campbell Ave, P.O. Box 245204, Tucson, AZ 85724 

520-694-6194 

Craig.Yoder@BannerHealth.com 

 

EXHIBIT 1: Helipad Data from 2016/2017 logs  
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EXHIBIT 2: Additional Helipad Data from 2016/2017 logs 
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EXHIBIT 3: Revised “Fly Friendly” Flight Corridor 
 

 


